AN

Edinburg Common School
May 9, 2023 6:00 p.m.

INTRODUCTION:

A. Call to order - Pledge of Allegiance

B. Roll Call

C. Welcome

D. Privilege of the Floor

E. Agenda Changes

F. Board Reports/Announcements

G. Superintendent Reports/Announcements

e NYS Assessments
Ronald McDonald House Read for Charities
Staff Appreciation Week 5/8/23-5/12/23
Second Grade Substitute Teacher
Interviews for Elementary Position
OESJ Visit - CKLA
e Annual Fish Stocking 5/19/23 Town of Day Boat Launch
H. Business Manager Reports
e Bus Inspection Report

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION
A. Board Members
1. Approve the Transcript of Board Minutes from April 18, 2023
2. Approve the Transcript of Board Minutes from April 26, 2023 BOCES
Budget Vote
3. Approve the CSE/CPSE recommendations
Approve Certified Tank Operator Class A/B Contract
5. Approve Special Education Contract with Johnstown

»

B. Treasurer
1. Approve the Treasurer Reports
2. Approve the Payment of Claims

C. Superintendent
1. Accept Resignation
2. Appoint Summer Program Teachers
3. Appoint Summer Program Substitute Teachers
4. Appoint Summer Program LTA



Il PRIVILEGE OF THE FLOOR

"In accordance with its practice and for legal and ethical consideration, the Board of
Trustees of the Edinburg Common School District does not permit oral comments from
the public relating to specific personnel decisions regarding individuals employed by the
District during the portion of its meeting where the Board permits public comment.
Members of the public are welcomed to send questions, comments, or concerns

regarding these or other matters to the Board in writing"

v ADJOURNMENT

Dates to Remember:

May 16th 12-8 Budget Vote

May 16th 6pm Family STEM Night

May 23rd Kindergarten Screenings 12:30-3:00

May 29th No School - Memorial Day

June 2nd 2pm Eagle Afternoon

June 4th 2pm Drama Club Production - The Jungle Book
June 4th 5pm Drama Club Production - The Jungle Book
June 8th 6pm Spring Concert & Art Show

June 13th 6pm BOT Meeting

E.C.S. Mission: To provide a quality education and a caring environment for all students so that
they may grow, achieve, and make a positive contribution to our ever changing world.



Motion by
Seconded by

Ayes Nays Abstain

BOARD ACTION

EXHIBIT Il A-1

Action Date May 9, 2023
Effective Date: May 9, 2023

Action: Be it RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby approves the
transcript of board minutes from the April 18, 2023 board meeting.

Cost Analysis:

Notes:



April 18, 2023 Minutes Draft

Edinburg Common School
Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes
April 18, 2023 6:00 p.m.

INTRODUCTION:

A
B.

©mMmoo

H.

Call to order - Pledge of Allegiance - 18:00
Roll Call
Angela Ludwig
Michelle Ellis
Sandy Moore
Welcome
Privilege of the Floor - None
Agenda Changes - C1 Doreen Cunningham instead of Deborah Wilson
Board Reports/Announcements - None
Superintendent Reports/Announcements

e Swatting Threats
Mohawk Sacandaga Annual Meeting and Dinner 4/5/23
Learning Targets and HFM BOCES Updates
RTl/Special Education Scheduling for 23-24’
Summer Fun Program 7/10/23 - 8/10/23
Drama Club Production: The Jungle Book
NCS Graduation 6/23/23 / ECS Graduation 6/26/23
Total Solar Eclipse 4/8/24

e Utica National Annual Risk Management Seminar 3/21/23
Director of Health and Safety/Business Manager Reports

e Utica National Award

e Budget update

e Property Tax Report Card

Robert McCloskey
Dr. Mary Ann Borden [i4]
Meaghan Cherry

Meaghan Cherry: Would like to notify the BOT, Jodie Thompson would like to meet in

executive.

Il REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION

A.

Board Members
1. Approve the transcript of Board minutes from March 21, 2023
Res#0118-23
Be it RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby approves the
transcript of board minutes from the March 21, 2023 board meeting.
Motion by: A.L. 2nd by: R.M. Vote: Yes 3 No 0 Abstain 0

2. Approve CSE/CPSE recommendations



B.

April 18, 2023 Minutes Draft

Res#0119-23

Be it RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby approves the
CSE/CPSE recommendations for students: 2195, 2227, 100144 &
100229.

Motion by: A.L. 2nd by: M.B. Vote: Yes3 No O Abstain 0

Approve the 2023-2024 Computer technology Plan

Res#0120-23

Be it RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby approves the
updates to the Computer Technology Plan for the 2023-2024 school year.
Motion by: A.L. 2nd by: M.B. Vote: Yes 3 No Q0 Abstain 0

Approve School Business Manager/Director of Health and Safety
Contract

Res#0121-23

Be it RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby approves the
Director of Health and Safety contract.

Motion by: A.L. 2nd by: R.M. Vote: Yes 3 No 0 Abstain 0

Approve Medicaid Contract with Spec Ed Solutions

Resi#0122-23

Be it RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby approves the
contract for Medicaid Services with SpecEd Solutions for the 2023-2024
school year.

Motion by: R.M. 2nd by: M.B. Vote: Yes 3 No 0 Abstain O

Approve Music Teacher Contract

Res#0123-23

Be it RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby approves the Music
Teacher’s Contract for the 2023-2024 school year.

Motion by: A.L. 2nd by: M.B. Vote: Yes 3 No O Abstain 0

Approve Audit Management Letter

Res#0124-23

Be it RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby approves the Audit
Management Letter and the Corrective Action Plan, for the 2022-2023
school year, to be submitted to NYSED.

Motion by: R.M. 2nd by: A.L. Vote: Yes3 No 0 Abstain 0

Treasurer

1.

Approve the treasurer reports

Res#0125-23

Be it RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby approves the
Treasurer’s report consisting of Budget and revenue status reports as well
as bank reconciliations for General, Cafeteria, Federal, Payroll and



April 18, 2023 Minutes Draft

Capital Funds.
Motion by: A.L. 2nd by: R.M. Vote: Yes 3 No Q0 Abstain 0

Approve the payment of claims

Res#0126-23

Be it RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby approves the
Payment of Claims as listed on Warrant #10.

Motion by: A.L. 2nd by: M.B.. Vote: Yes 3 No QO Abstain 0

Approve the 2023-2024 Proposed Budget

Res#0127-23

Be it RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby approves the
proposed 2023-2024 school budget.

Motion by: A.L. 2nd by: M.B.. Vote: Yes 3 No O Abstain 0

Accept Utica National Award

Res#0128-23

Be it RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby accepts the $500
Utica National Excellence in Safety Award.

Motion by: A.L. 2nd by: M.B.. Vote: Yes 3 No 0 Abstain 0

Approve Budget Transfers

Res#0129-23

Be it RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby approves the
following budget transfer:

$21,000.00 from A2250.49 BOCES Code to A2280.49 BOCES Code.
Motion by: A.L. 2nd by: M.B.. Vote: Yes 3 No O Abstain 0

C. Superintendent

1.

2.

3.

Appoint Election Inspectors

Res#0130-23

Be it RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby approves Helen
Ferguson, Eileen Quinlivan, Wendy Ferguson and Doreen Cunningham
as Election Tellers for the May 16, 2023 Annual Budget Vote.

Motion by: A.L. 2nd by: R.M. Vote: Yes 3 No Q0 Abstain 0

Approve “Give Back” Snow Day

Res#0131-23

Be it RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby approves the
following “give back” days for unused snow days during the 2022-2022
school year.

June 27, 2022

Motion by: A.L. 2nd by: M.B.. Vote: Yes 3 No O Abstain 0

Accept Resignation - Tabled for Executive



April 18, 2023 Minutes Draft

I PRIVILEGE OF THE FLOOR

Shaleah Dame: Question regarding the Summer Fun Program.
Paula Blackwell: Question regarding Kindergarten.

Angela Ludwig made a motion to enter into executive session at 18:32 to
discuss employment of a particular person. Dr. Mary Ann Borden seconded the
motion and all were in favor.

Angela Ludwig made a motion to return to regular session at
19:11 Mr. Robert McCloskey seconded the motion all were in favor.

C3 Accept Resignation
Res#0132-23
Be it RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby accepts the
resignation of Ms. Jodie Thompson, effective May 5, 2023.
Motion by: A.L. 2nd by: R.M. Vote: Yes 3 No 0 Abstain 0

v ADJOURNMENT

Angela Ludwig made a motion to adjourn at 19:12. Mr. Robert McCloskey
seconded the motion all were in favor.

Respectfully Submitted,

Meaghan Cherry
District Clerk

Dates to Remember;

April 26, 2023 8:00 am Board of Trustees Meeting
May 5, 2023 2:30 pm Eagle Afternoon

May 8, 2023 11:45 am Dismissal 2 day PD

May 9, 2023 6:00 pm Board of Trustees Meeting

E.C.S. Mission: To provide a quality education and a caring environment for all students so that
they may grow, achieve, and make a positive contribution to our ever changing world.



Motion by
Seconded by

Ayes Nays Abstain

BOARD ACTION

EXHIBIT Il A-2

Action Date May 9, 2023
Effective Date:  May 9, 2023

Action: Be it RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby approves the
transcript of board minutes from the April 26, 2023 board meeting.

Cost Analysis:

Notes:



April 26, 2023 Minutes Draft

Edinburg Common School
Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda
April 26, 2023 8:00 a.m.

INTRODUCTION:

A. Call to order - Pledge of Allegiance - 8:00

B. Roll Call
Angela Ludwig |4 Robert McCloskey
Michelle Ellis 4 Meaghan Cherry

C. Privilege of the Floor

I REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION

A. Board Members
1. Vote on 2 candidates for the BOCES Board of Education
Res#0133-22
Be it RESOLVED, The Board of Trustees hereby votes on 3 candidates
for the BOCES Board of Education.
Mr. Harry Brooks
Ms. Kathryn Zajicek
Motion by: A.L. 2nd by: R.M. Vote: Yes2 No 0 Abstain O

2. Vote on HFM BOCES Budget for 2022-2023
Res#0134-22
Be it RESOLVED, The Board of Trustees hereby votes to approve the
HFM BOCES Budget for the 2022-2023 school year.
Motion by: A.L. 2nd by: R.M. Vote: Yes 2 No Q0 Abstain Q0

B. Treasurer
1. Approve the Property Tax Report Card
Res#0135-22
Be it RESOLVED, The Board of Trustees hereby approves the 2022-2023
property tax report card.
Motion by: A.L. 2nd by: R.M. Vote: Yes 2 No O Abstain 0



April 26, 2023 Minutes Draft

Il PRIVILEGE OF THE FLOOR - None

v ADJOURNMENT

Angela Ludwig made a motion to adjourn at 8:02. Mr. Robert McCloskey
seconded the motion all were in favor.

Respectfully Submitted,
Meaghan Cherry

District Clerk

Dates to Remember:

May 10th 6:00pm Board Meeting

E.C.S. Mission: To provide a quality education and a caring environment for all students so that
they may grow, achieve, and make a positive contribution to our ever changing world.



Motion by
Seconded by

Ayes Nays Abstain

BOARD ACTION

EXHIBIT Il A-3

Action Date May 9, 2023
Effective Date: May 9, 2023

Action: Be it RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby approves the
CSE/CPSE recommendations for students: 100077, 100096, 100116 & 100162.

Cost Analysis:

Notes:



| jo | abed

We GE:04 '£202/20/50

SUOIJepUsLUIL0ay AJAl[eq 9IAIRS

S3008 N4H au Inoybnoy

Buipiing jooyog
wooy Adesay |
wooy Adesay |

WOOJSSE|D

WooISSe|D
wooy Adesay]
wooy Adesay
wooy Adessy

WOOISSBD

SSE[) |B1oads
uoneso

9||IAS19A0|D N4H

$3009 / (0Sd-S3008)00YdS 2l|qnd € Ul ssB|) S3009 Juswiiedw| yyesH J8yo
[00YDS / UOIJRpUSWIWOIBY JuUdWade|d

1es A |00Ydg
Aueap l
senuIw g JANEETTY L
uwog Apioam Z
uwiog Ayoam b
U Apoam }
“uwog Apeem |
“uIuwog Apeapm Z
uwog Apoom }
uwog Apoopm 4
UIWQE “IYg Apaam g
“Uwpe 1yg Apjeam G
uoneing poLdd Kouanbalg
paysse|D
Alngesiq uolsioaq

SUO[JUBAIBJU| [BIOIABYRY

¥202/92/90 €£202/S0/60 RSO 9y1oads Jo asn ey ul Bujures)

¥202/92/90 €£202/50/60 uopyeynsuog Bunss|y wes |

dnolg |ewS €20Z/vL/80 £20Z/0/L0 Adeusy | abenbuejyoseds

dnoig [ewS £Z0Z/71/80 £20T/Y0/L0 Adesay] |euogednaoQ

[enpIAIPY|  £202/¥1/80  £202/40/L0 Buljasunog

[enpIAIPY $202/92/90 £202/50/60 Buiesunog

dnoig |eWS $Z0Z/92/90 €202/50/60 Adessy ebenbue/yossds

[enpIApU| $20Z/92/90 €£202/S0/60 Adesey sbenbueiyosadg

dnoug) |lBWS $202/92/90 £202/S0/60 Adesay [euonednaoQ

(weiboudg

p+1:ZL €202/L/80 €202/40/L0  SIMS 8T [euoneanp3) sse) [eloadg

(weiboig

L+ $202/92/90 €202/S0/60 - SIMS 8)I7 [euoleonp3) sse|) [eiadg

oney 9jeqpuy ajequHeIs 8JIAI8g/Welbold papuswitioday
M3IADY

[enuuy / uoeonp3 [e1oadg Uo sajIIWOD €20¢/L 1170
uosesy / dPlWwWoy  ajeq 309 ayeq buneapy

£¢0¢/6¢/0

L0

:opels)

£/000} #apiv

Adoo uoneonp3 jo pieog,

;Juspms

|

uoneanpy Jo pieog 104 SUOHEPUdWIWOIdY Buasyy s o)
Jooyoas uowwo) Hinquipg



L Jo | abed we ge:04 '€202/20/50

Jaindwod abenbue
E pUE WIO0ISSE[D sejnuiw G|, fiea l ¥202/92/90 £202/50/60  UBIS uedusLLY Jo 8sn sy} ul Buuies |
"Syoam

2 fuane 1020 [|Im 3 nsuo) Bulpsunod 804}0 sojesuno) ‘ungg Aupuon 4 [enplAlpu| $202/92/90 €£202/50/60 Bulesunog

(poddng Buipeay)

woousse| ‘uwgy LVEETTY g ¥202/92/90 €£202/S0/60 saolnag Buiyoes)-09 pajelbeul

SuoljepusWIWo3oy ABAIR( 991AISS uoneso uoneing pousd  7ousnbalj ongey 3ajegpu3 kg Hes 3J]AIaG/WeIb0ld pepuswiwoody

[ooyos Joussiq |ooyds d1and MalASY

[eUSQ 9[IIAYLON / (ASJON0MSIA (00498 21jand J8yl0 Iusuledw] Y)ESH J8YI0 J8yIO Ul dd PaUISSEID [enuuy / uoljeonp3 [etoadg Uo Sa}ILLLIY £202/LLIv0 £e0¢/eeie0
]00Y9S | UOIIEPUALLIWIOIdY JUswWade|d Ayqesig uois|aaQ uoseay [ ddlwwo)  3ed 3Jod ajeq bunyesyy
90 :9peld 960001 -#aBIv /AdoQ uojeonp3 Jo pieog, :uspmis

uoneanpg jo pieog Joj SUORBPUAWWOIRY Bunassyy sspiwwo)
Jooyss uowwos Binquipy




} o | ebegd we ge:04 '6202/20/50
Bujuies| Jeuoows
[eos/Buljasunoo dnoib woolsse}o WOOISSE|D “ulwog Apoom L dnolo) [BWS $Z202/92/90 £202/50/60 saolneg bujjesunon
woosse| uiwog Apesm } [eNPIAIPU|  $202/92/90 £202/S0/60 seopag Buljasuno)
wooy Adessy “ujwog Apieom } dnoig) |leWS £202/92/90 £202/50/60 Adesay] [euoyednooQ
wooy Adesey| "uwog Apieam } dnoig |ewS 202/92/90 £20Z/50/60 Adessy] [edisfyd
| “s|iis Buipead uo (uoddng
YIom 0} WooIssed ayj u Hoddns j08i1Q wooJisse|) "ujwog Apespm S 10910 ¥202/92/90 £202/S0/60 Buipesy) $801A98 JoUoes| JUB)NSuO)
(uoddng
"uonorujsul buipea jeyjuawsiddng Wwooy 82In0say "ulwog Apreep S LS ¥20Z/92/90 £Z0Z/50/60 Buipeay) weibold Wooy a21n0say
suoljepuaWIWoday AldAljaqg adIAIRS uoljeanq uoljeing poliad Adousnbailq oney ajegqpuy 2eq Hels 9J1AI9g/Wielbold papuaiuioddy
jooyos MaIASY
uowwod Binquip3 / (QSdH)MSIA 00Y9S lignd BwoH Aiqesiq buiwes pauisse|D lenuuy / uoijeonp3 [eoads Lo SaIWWOY  £202/81/%0 £202/81/%0
|00Y9G / UOIjepuUsLUILLI0IdY JudWade|d Aygesiqg uoisivaq uoseay / e9lwwio)  8)eq 309 ajeq Bunsay
p0 -9peid -91100} ARV /AdoD uoneonp3 jo pieog, :juspmis

uoneosnpsy Jo pieog 10} SUOCHBPUBWIWOIBY Bunasy sv)Iwiwod)
Jooyosg uowwos Binquipg




1o | abed

we LE:04 ‘6202/20/50

SwooJsse|o Keq |o0yog

pue 80jo sesinu 8y} Jnoybnoay | Area  Aieg ¥202/92/90 £202/S0/60 IuUBpNIS 8y} Jof ue(d [EOIpa 0} $SB00Y
| swojdwis jeatpalu jo Buvioyuow Jod Bulpiing jo0yog sinoy / Apaam g Ll ¥202/92/90 €202/S0/60 aply
m wooy Adessy) uwog Ajoam b dnoig |eWS $Z0Z/92/90 £202/50/60 Adesay) [euonednaoQ
_ wooy Adesoy | uwog Apeam b dnoig JlBWS $202/92/90 £202/S0/60 Adessy) obenbueyoseds |
_ Woo.sse|) uwog LRI b dnoug |lewS $z02/92/90 €£20Z/S0/60 Adessy | abenbuejyosadg
_ wooy Adesay) ulwoe Aosm b dnoio |lBWS ¥Z02/92/90 €202/S0/60 Adessy) |edishyd |
| ‘'suonepuawoday AIsAljag adlARS uol1edo uoneing polad Adusnbalq oljey @ajeqpu3 aequUeIS 3dIMag/welbold papuawiuioday
| jooyog malnay
| uowwo) Bunquipg / (aSdH)MISIA [00UdS ANgNd SWoH wspny palyisse| lenuuy / uoieonpd |eoadg U0 8BWIIOY  £Z202/60/50 £202/12/%0 |
m |ooyos / UoliepuaLtuoaay Jusiase|d Angesig uolsioaq uoseay / aaiWLIo) ajed 309 ajeq Bunsayy |
i Z0 -opel9 ¢9100} #aniv Adog uogeonp3 jo pieog, :juspnis

uoneanpsg jo pieog Joj suoepudWIUWIOIaY Buljasyy sapIwWo)
Jooyosg uowwo? Binquip3g



Motion by
Seconded by

Ayes Nays Abstain

BOARD ACTION

EXHIBIT Il A-4

Action Date May 9, 2023
Effective Date:  July 1, 2023

Action: Be it RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby approves the
contract with Michael Carney, Certified Class A/B Operator of Underground
Storage Tanks, for the 2023-2024 school year.

Cost Analysis: $125 per month for the 2023-2024 school year.

Notes:



EDINBURG COMMON SCHOOL

“A Great Place to Grow and Learn”

4 Johnson Road
Edinburg, N.Y. 12134
(518) 863-8412
ecsl@edinburges.org
Administrative Office: Board of Trustees:

Superintendent, Michelle Ellis President, Angela Ludwig

Business Manager, Sandy Moore Board Vice-President, Dr. Mary Borden
Data Coordinator, Meaghan Cherry Board Member, Robert McCloskey

COVID-19 Coordinator, Michelle Ellis

May 9, 2023

Michael Carney

This agreement between the Edinburg Common School District and Michael Carney, Certified
Class A/B Operator of Underground Storage Tanks, shall be in effect from July 1, 2023 to June
30, 2024.

Both parties agree that Mr. Carney will be retained as a Certified Class A/B Operator for the
Edinburg Common School District as required by the NYS Department of Environmental
Conservation. This includes monthly management of all underground fuel/diesel tanks as
required throughout the year. Mr. Carney will work with the DEC to ensure the school is
operating in accordance with all DEC regulations. He will be paid a stipend of $125 per month
for the 2023-2024 school year.

We thank you for your ongoing support and we look forward to working with you again this
upcoming school year.

X X

Michael Carney Angela Ludwig
Certified Class A/B Operator Board of Trustees President



Jagquinp uoNezZuoyiny

ajeq

6MIN-GNA 910¢ ‘¢ 1990300

MHOA M3AN 40 31VvLS IHL Ni
‘MYT NOILVYAYISNOD IVINIWNOHIANG 3HL 40 0¥ FT101LYV HO
MY T NOILVAYISNOD TVANINWNOYHIANT FHL 40 L1 310i1dY 40 0} I1LIL
04 103rdNs 34V LVHL

SINTLSAS (1LSn)
WNVL I9VH0LS ANNOYOYIANN

40

d40.1VvdddO g9/V SSV10

¥ SV Q3ZIOHLNVY ATNA SI

Asuied [9eyolp

Z1°86G YHOAN 9 ONV §2-€19 ¥HIAN 9 NI HLYOH 13S SNOISINO¥d SHL
Ol INVNSHNd 1YHL AJI1L¥3D OL SI SIHL

uoneziioyiny tojeiadQ
swa)sAg yue] abeiolg punoibiapun

UOIIRAISSUO)
|BjuUBWILIOIAL]
jojuswiuedag

ALINALHO !
403LVLS

HNYOA MIAN




Motion by
Seconded by

Ayes Nays Abstain

BOARD ACTION

EXHIBIT Il A-4

Action Date May 9, 2023

Effective Date:  July 1, 2023

Action: Be it RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby approves the
contract with The Greater Johnstown School District for student 2152 to attend
Johnstown’s 12:1:1 NYSSA program for the 2023-2024 school year.

Cost Analysis: Not to exceed $33,131.18 for the 2023-2024 school year.

Notes:



Motion by
Seconded by

Ayes Nays Abstain

BOARD ACTION

EXHIBIT Il B-1

Action Date: May 9, 2023
Effective Date:  May 9, 2023

Action: Be it RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby approves the
Treasurer’s report consisting of Budget and revenue status reports as well as bank
reconciliations for General, Cafeteria, Federal, Payroll and Capital Funds.

Cost Analysis:

Notes: The Board will review the Treasurer’s report prior to the Meeting.



Motion by
Seconded by

Ayes Nays Abstain

BOARD ACTION

EXHIBIT Hl B-2

Action Date: May 9, 2023
Effective Date:  May 9, 2023

Action: Be it RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby approves the
Payment of Claims as listed on Warrant #11.

Cost Analysis:

Notes: The Board will review the Warrant prior to the Meeting. The complete
receiving packet, inclusive of purchase orders, packing slips, and invoices will be
available to be reviewed by the board.



Motion by
Seconded by

Ayes Nays Abstain

BOARD ACTION

EXHIBIT Il C-1

Action Date: May 9, 2023
Effective Date: May 28, 2023

Action: Be it RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby accepts the
resignation of Meaghan Cherry, Office/Data Coordinator effective May 28, 2023.

Cost Analysis:

Notes:



April 28,2023

Meaghan Cherry
Po Box 874
Northville NY, 12134

Dear Edinburg Common School Board of Education,

Please accept this letter as my formal resignation from my position as Office/Data Coordinator
for The Edinburg Common School District effective May 28, 2023.

| have been fortunate during my 7 years at Edinburg Common School to learn and grow along
with some amazing students and co-workers.

| wish everyone in the Edinburg Common School Community the very best going forward and
will truly miss them.

Sincerely,

e

Meaéb/an Cherry



Motion by
Seconded by

Ayes Nays Abstain

BOARD ACTION

EXHIBIT Il C-2

Action Date: May 9, 2023
Effective Date:  July 1, 2023

Action: Be it RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby appoints Thomas
Moore and Julie Hampton as the Summer Program Teachers.

Cost Analysis: As per EEA Contract

Notes:



Motion by
Seconded by

Ayes Nays Abstain

BOARD ACTION

EXHIBIT Il C-3

Action Date: May 9, 2023
Effective Date:  July 1, 2023

Action: Be it RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby appoints Celeste
English and Beth VanEvery as the Summer Program Substitute Teachers.

Cost Analysis: As per EEA Contract

Notes:



Motion by
Seconded by

Ayes Nays ____Abstain

BOARD ACTION

EXHIBIT Il C-4

Action Date: May 9, 2023
Effective Date:  July 1, 2023

Action: Be it RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby appoints Wendy
Ferguson as the Summer Program Teachers Assistant.

Cost Analysis: As per CSEA Contract

Notes:



